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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) 

for the 
Construction of the IOM Office – 25th Floor Tower 6789 (Ayala Avenue)
BID BULLETIN 
Addendum No. 3
This Addendum No. 03 is issued to share the additional information related to the Construction of the IOM Office – 25th Floor Tower 6789 issued to the prospective Suppliers on July 24, 2017.
A. Inquiries from vendors
1.
Q. 
What is UPS requirement for workstation? Individual UPS or centralized? 
If centralized is it “n or n+1”?

A.       Individual. Provision of UPS is NOT included in the BOQ.

2.
Q.
What is UPS requirement for server racks? What configuration “n or n+1”.


A.
This is NOT included in the BOQ.

3.
Q.
For AC Requirement for DC Server Room, is it (N+1) Configuration?  
Or should we consider only the two portable ACU in the BOM ?

A.        This is NOT included in the BOQ. IOM will provide two (2) portable (industrial type) 
             AC for the server room.

4. 
Q.
Structure Cabling: What is the preferred Brand? Please confirm if Panduit is Okay.


A.
Leviton is the preferred brand.

5. 
Q.
What type of Fiber cable, Multimode or single mode?


A.
Multimode

6.
Q.
Do they need to have 25pairs UTP connectivity? If yes, where will be the 


interconnections?


A.
No.

7.
Q.
What type of data racks? Branded or locally fabricated?


A.
Two (2) Network racks. Branded.

8.
Q.
Please confirm the total number for data and voice?


A.
Total (combined data and voice): 350

9.
Q.
Do they have existing backbone/fiber  layout for data and multipair (25 pairs) for  



telephone system?   What type of Fiber cable, Multimode or Single mode?

A.      This is NOT included in the scope of work.

10. 
Q.
Please confirm the location of all data racks, switches  (assumed location is hub room).

A.
Yes.
11.
Q.
 Would like to clarify should the Bid Security equivalent to 2.0 % of the Bidders Total 


Bid Price will be refundable should the bidder was not selected? 
A. Yes, it will be returned immediately if the company/ contractor is not selected.

12. 
Q.
Can this Bid Security be to follow on submission this week ?

A.
No.

13.
Q.       Given the we have the 3rd Bid Bulletin, may we request for an extension of submission date so we can have ample time to assess & review the bid.

A.
Deadline of submission is still on 25 July 2017.
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